
Mayor Gonnelli & the Town Council 

Invite all residents to visit the 

Town Museum 

 

ALL ABOARD! 

Trains are Running at the Museum! 

 

After a collaboration from several sources, the Town Museum has built a unique 

exhibit of Lionel Trains made in 1950. They’re running!  Sound effects and all!  A 

see-through platform has been erected, hanging from the ceiling, allowing visitors 

to view the trains from below and also an elevated view from a staircase built for 

children only. 

There are two separate tracks operating; one with a small Lionel train set and one 

with the larger train.  In addition to the cabooses, tenders and cattle cars, an 

entire village has been set up with everything from barns, animals, churches, 

drugstores, trees, signs, lights and an operating floodlight tower.   

This exciting endeavor was conceived, planned, built and executed by museum 

directors Tommy Schwarz and Scott Schaffer.  

You can’t miss this exhibit!  Bring the entire family. The Town Museum is open 

on Saturdays from 11am to 3pm.  Admission is always free!   

GRAND OPENING….SATURDAY, MARCH 6TH 

 

 

 


